## **Carrier Profile Report**

# CENTURION TRUCKING INC. NSC #: 201-608-920

Profile Start Date: 01-Jan-2014

Profile End Date: 01-Jan-2017

Profile Requested By: chbrowne

Report Run Date: 02-Jul-2019

#### Contents

Section 1 - Carrier Information	2
Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Jan 2017	3
Section 3 - Active Fleet from 01-Jan-2014 to 01-Jan-2017	4
Section 4 - Contraventions	5
Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)	6
Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)	7
Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions	8
Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions	9
Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results	10
Section 6 - Accident Information	39
Section 7 - Audit Summary	40
Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History	41

#### **NSC Carrier Profile**

The Carrier Profile is a measurement of a carrier's on-road performance and is comprised of a carrier's demographic information, accident records, contraventions, and vehicle inspections.

On-road performance is measured in the following ways:

- . Contraventions: The number and types of violation tickets that have been deemed guilty;
- · CVSA (Out of Service): Roadside CVSA vehicle inspections that put a power unit, trailer or driver out-of-service;
- · Accidents: The number and types of accidents where the driver was found at fault or fault unknown;
- · Total: Sum of accidents, out-of-service CVSA inspections and contraventions.

Profile scores are compared to the intervention thresholds for carriers with the same or similar fleet size.

- · Average Fleet Size: Calculated for a 12 month period by dividing the Total Active Vehicle Days by the Active Monthly Days.
  - Total Active Vehicle Days: Calculated by adding the number of days each vehicle was operating under the NSC certificate for the
    previous 12 months. For example, if a carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Total Active Vehicle
    Days would be 330 days.
  - Active Monthly Days: Calculated by adding the number of days in each month that the carrier had an active vehicle. For example, if a
    carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Active Monthly Days would be 59 days and the Average
    Fleet Size would be 5.59
- · Risk Band: Carriers are divided into 7 risk bands based on their fleet size.

Please report any items believed to be in error to the NSC Program Office by mail, fax, or email. The NSC program office will investigate and, where applicable, make the necessary corrections as promptly as possible.

Mail: NSC Program Office, CVSE: Fax: (250) 952-0578 Email: NSC@gov.bc.ca

PO Box 9250 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9J2

Yes



#### Section 1 - Carrier Information

### **Demographic Information:**

Certficate Issue Date:

CENTURION TRUCKING INC. Carrier Name:

21-Apr-2008

Jurisdiction: Primary Types of Business:

Carrier Mailing Address: 101-12080 NORDEL WAY Premium Carrier: No

> P.O. BOX 84550 Weigh2GoBC: No SURREY BC V3W 6Y7 Preventative Maintenance: No

Extra-Provincial:

Number of Currently Licensed Vehicles: 2

#### **Certificate Information:**

Certificate Status: Active

Safety Rating: Satisfactory - Unaudited

Profile Status: Satisfactory Audit Status: Unaudited

Compliance Review:

#### Current Profile Scores as of 31-Jan-2017:

	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
CENTURION TRUCKING INC.	19.30	0.47	1.71	0.21	2.39

The carrier's profile status is set based on the score ranges listed below. If scores in all areas are in the Satisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Satisfactory. If any score is in the Conditional range, the carrier's profile status will be Conditional. If any score is in the Unsatisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Unsatisfactory.

Profile Status	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
Satisfactory	0.00 - 2.05	0.00 - 1.83	0.00 - 0.48	0.00 - 3.03
Conditional	2.06 - 2.67	1.84 - 2.19	0.49 - 0.62	3.04 - 3.70
Unsatisfactory	2.68 and above	2.20 and above	0.63 and above	3.71 and above

### **NSC Interventions:**

During the past 37 months, the carrier has been subject to the following interventions:

Intervention Type	Date
Compliance Review - Triggered	01-Jul-2016
Safety Plan Self-Assessment - Triggered	01-Jun-2016
Warning Letter - Triggered	01-Apr-2015

Triggered interventions occur due to the carrier's profile scores exceeding the thresholds set by the NSC program Office in any one of the four categories.

Section 1 - Carrier Information

### Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Jan 2017

This section lists the carrier's profile scores each month for the past 37 months.

Month	Total Active Vehicle Days	Active Monthly Days	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions Score	CVSA Score	Accident Score	Total Score
2017-01	7065	366	19.30	0.47	1.71	0.21	2.39
2016-12	6871	366	18.77	0.48	1.76	0.21	2.45
2016-11	6626	366	18.10	0.44	1.66	0.00	2.10
2016-10	6446	366	17.61	0.06	1.70	0.00	1.76
2016-09	6261	366	17.11	0.06	1.75	0.00	1.81
2016-08	6039	366	16.50	0.06	1.64	0.00	1.70
2016-07	5745	366	15.70	0.19	1.72	0.00	1.91
2016-06	5430	366	14.84	0.20	1.82	0.00	2.02
2016-05	5100	366	13.93	0.22	1.72	0.00	1.94
2016-04	4752	366	12.98	0.15	1.39	0.00	1.54
2016-03	4392	366	12.00	0.17	1.25	0.00	1.42
2016-02	4094	366	11.19	0.18	1.07	0.00	1.25
2016-01	3856	365	10.56	0.19	1.14	0.00	1.33
2015-12	3619	365	9.92	0.20	1.21	0.00	1.41
2015-11	3391	365	9.29	0.22	1.29	0.00	1.51
2015-10	3181	365	8.72	0.23	1.03	0.00	1.26
2015-09	2964	365	8.12	0.25	0.74	0.00	0.99
2015-08	2794	365	7.65	0.26	0.78	0.00	1.04
2015-07	2652	365	7.27	0.00	0.83	0.00	0.83
2015-06	2529	365	6.93	0.00	0.87	0.00	0.87
2015-05	2406	365	6.59	0.00	1.37	0.00	1.37
2015-04	2292	365	6.28	0.00	1.43	0.00	1.43
2015-03	2265	365	6.21	0.00	0.97	0.00	0.97
2015-02	2231	365	6.11	0.00	0.98	0.00	0.98
2015-01	2217	365	6.07	0.00	0.99	0.00	0.99
2014-12	2188	365	5.99	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00
2014-11	2186	365	5.99	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00
2014-10	2188	365	5.99	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00
2014-09	2187	365	5.99	0.00	1.00	0.00	1.00
2014-08	2187	365	5.99	0.50	2.00	0.00	2.50
2014-07	2160	365	5.92	0.51	2.03	0.00	2.54
2014-06	2098	365	5.75	0.52	2.09	0.00	2.61
2014-05	2038	365	5.58	0.54	1.61	0.00	2.15
2014-04	1976	365	5.41	0.55	1.11	0.00	1.66
2014-03	1916	365	5.25	0.57	1.14	0.00	1.71
2014-02	1866	365	5.11	1.76	1.76	0.00	3.52
2014-01	1812	365	4.96	1.81	1.81	0.00	3.62



### Section 3 - Active Fleet from 01-Jan-2014 to 01-Jan-2017

This section identifies all commercial vehicles operating under this Safety Certificate during the requested report period.

Regi#	Plate #	Year	Make	Owner Name	GVW
s.15		2000	KENWORTH		
		2001	INTERNATNA		
		2005	PETERBILT		
		2008	FREIGHTLIN		
		2006	FREIGHTLIN		
		2001	VOLVO		
	-	2012	FREIGHTLIN		
		2013	VOLVO		
		2012	INTERNATNA		
		2013	VOLVO		
		2011	PETERBILT		
	-	2014	KENWORTH		
		2014	FREIGHTLIN		
		2012	INTERNATNA		
		2014	VOLVO		
		2015	VOLVO		
	-	2006	FREIGHTLIN		
	DY1841	2006	FREIGHTLIN	CENTURION TRUCKING INC	39500
		2015	FREIGHTLIN		
		2015	VOLVO		
		2016	FREIGHTLIN		
		2016	VOLVO		
		2015	VOLVO		
		2016	VOLVO		
		2014	PETERBILT		
		2016	VOLVO		
		2016	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	FREIGHTLIN		
	·	2017	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	KENWORTH		



### **Section 4 - Contraventions**

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier or to drivers operating vehicles under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are only assigned to violations where the carrier or driver has been deemed guilty. These points remain on the carrier's profile for 12 months from the disposition date (when the carrier or driver was deemed guilty) and not the violation date (when the violation ticket was issued). Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores. Further information regarding how points are assigned to each type of violation is available on the CVSE website.

The violation ticket details listed below are divided into the following sections:

Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions

### Summary

Group Description and Equivalency Codes	Number of Violations in last 12 months	Percentage of Violations	Number of Active Points	Percentage of Total Active Points
Speeding (0001-0099)				
Stop Signs and Traffic Lights (0100-0199)				
Driver's Liabilities (0200-0299)	1	20.00%	1	11.11%
Driving (0300-0399)	1	20.00%	4	44.44%
Hours of Service (0400-0499)	1	20.00%	2	22.22%
Trip Inspection (0500-0599)				
Mechanical Defects (0600-0699)			- 1	
Oversize & Overweight (0700-0799)	2	40.00%	2	22.22%
Security of Loads (0900-0999)				
Dangerous Goods (1000)				
Criminal Code (1100-1199)				
Miscellaneous (1200-1299)				
Totals	5	100.00%	9	100.00%

## Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued and deemed guilty for drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period. Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date begining with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

### **Details**

Violation Date 2016-10-29 Act MVA	Time 06:45 Section 125	Ticket # s.22 Description DISOBEY TRAFFIC CONTR	Plate/Jur 28514P BC OL DEVICE	Location KAMLOOPS	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Code 0317	Disposition Date 2016-11-17 Active Points 4
Violation Date 2016-10-28 Act MVR	Time 16:35 Section 37.18011	Ticket # e 22 Description FAIL TO FILL OUT DAILY LO	Plate/Jur 22143P BC	Location HOPE	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Code 0401	Disposition Date 2016-11-28 Active Points 2
Violation Date 2016-10-28 Act CTA	Time 16:35 Section 12.1C2	Ticket # e 22  Description VEH DIM W/O LOAD DO NO	Plate/Jur 22143P BC DT CONFRM	Location HOPE	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Code 0707	Disposition Date 2016-11-28 Active Points 1
Violation Date 2016-05-09 Act CTA	Time 22:53 Section 12.1B	Ticket # e 22 Description VEHICLE EXCEEDS AXLE V	Plate/Jur 31636P BC WEIGHT	Location GOLDEN	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Code 0705	Disposition Date 2016-05-31 Active Points 1
Violation Date 2015-08-20 Act MVR	Time 10:20 Section 37.18021	Ticket # e 22 Description FAIL TO FILL OUT LOG	Plate/Jur 26640P BC	Location PARKSVILLE	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Code 0401	Disposition Date 2015-08-21 Active Points
s.22		DL#/Ju	r: s.22	Class:	100 Status	s:
Violation Date 2014-06-04 Act MVA	Time 12:02 Section 33.1	Ticket #  • 22  Description  FAIL TO PRODUCE DL OR	Plate/Jur DY1841 BC	Location MAPLE RIDGE	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Code 0208	Disposition Date 2014-07-05 Active Points
s.22		DL#/Ju	r: null	Class:	Status	s:
Violation Date 2016-11-22	<i>Time</i> 00:00	Ticket # s.22	Plate/Jur 29329P BC	Location @BC HWY 11 WEST COCHRANEW	Jurisdiction ON	Disposition Date 2016-12-02
Act	Section HTA 170 12	Description IMPROPER PARKING-VEH.	INTERFERING WITH TRAFFI	С	Equiv Code 0218	Active Points 1



## Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier and deemed guilty during the requested time period. Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date begining with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.



## Section 4.3 - Driver Contraventions ( Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issued in BC to drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

## Section 4.4 - Carrier Contraventions ( Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issued in BC to the carrier. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.



## Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results

This section lists all roadside CVSA and school bus inspections performed on commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

If the overall inspection result is Out of Service (OOS), the inspection is assigned 3 NSC points which are valid for 1 year from the inspection Date. Active points are only displayed for inspections that impact the carrier's profile scores.

CVSA levels and defect descriptions can be found on the last page of this section.

### **CVSA Inspection Levels**

Level	Description
1	Full Inspection (Vehicle & Driver)
2	Walk Around Inspection
3	Driver Only Inspection
4	Special Inspection
5	Vehicle Only Inspection
6	Enhanced - Radioactive
7	Other Provincial
С	School Bus - Complete
R	School Bus - Re-Inspection

#### Summary

Inspection Type	Number of Inspections in the Past 12 Months	Out of Service (OOS)	Violations Present (Fail)	Pass
Driver/Vehicle Inspections	38	10	12	16
Vehicle Only Inspections	0	0	0	0
Driver Only Inspections	26	1	2	23
Total Inspections	64	11	14	39

CVSA Defect Type	oos	% of Defects	Fail	% of Defects	Total Defects	% of Total
40 - Driver	2	6.25	4	12.50	6	18.75
41 - Lighting Devices			3	9.38	3	9.38
42 - Windhield, Wipers				1		
43 - Steering	1	3.13		, ,	1	3.13
44 - Braking System	3	9.38	7	21.88	10	31.25
45 - Brake Adjustment			3	9.38	3	9.38
46 - Suspension	1	3.13			1	3.13
47 - Tires, Wheels, Rims	3	9.38	1	3.13	4	12.50
48 - Fuel System						
49 - Exhaust System				,		
50 - Coupling Devices	1	3.13			1	3.13
51 - Body, Frame	-, -					
52 - Load Security			1	3.13	1	3.13
53 - Emergency Exits						
54 - Dangerous Goods			2	6.25	2	6.25
55 - Miscellaneous						
Total Defects	11	34.38	21	65.63	32	100.00

### **Details**

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-12-19	11:39	8488590	PERRY PORT OF ENTRY	UT	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	e 15	PTRB	Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-12-13	11:55	8566224	WOODBURN POE	OR	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	32828D BC		UTIL	oos	47		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-12-11	06:43	8329246	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24015P BC	s.15	KW	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17830U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-12-09	10:25	8419445	US/CANADA BORDER CROSSING	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31636P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass	***************************************		
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-12-02	19:52	8415572	SC33 BOW HILL	WA	3	Pass	
2			(POE)				
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -						
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Vehicle Power Unit Semi-Trailer	Plate/Jur 28514P BC 88496D BC	<i>Regi</i> # s.15	Vehicle Desc VOLV WANC	Result Pass	Inspection	n Item Defect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-30	09:16	8260059	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Truck	24015P BC	e 15	KW	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17830U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-19	12:00	8418266	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22	1444.0A 127		s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31630P BC	s 15	PETERBUILT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94753C BC		UTIL	Fail	52,54		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-18	22:15	8255852	SL-0079 IN VAL VERDE CO. (470-	TX	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	35365U BC		UTBC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-16	14:15	8452239	CORTEZ POE	CO	3	Pass	
Driver Name s.22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31636P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17830U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-16	08:09	8505438	Kamloops	ВС	1	Fail	
Driver Name 22			DL#/Jur S.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31630P BC	s.15	PETERBILT	Pass	•		
			UTILITY	Fail			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-16	01:39	8223138	DUNSMUIR GRADE	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
Diver ivanie			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	33606P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17837U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-05	13:29	8088191	NB COLORADO 25 FT COLLINS POE	CO	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Truck	24015P BC	s 15	KW	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87236D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-11-02	08:12	8078521	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	1	oos	3
Driver Name s.22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31631P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73934D BC		WANC	oos	44		
				Fail	45		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-10-29	07:20	8503695	Kamloops	вс	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	s.15	VOLVO	Fail	40		
Trailer 1	17849U BC		UTILITY	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-10-21	00:56	7976636	GRAPEVINE IF	CA	1	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Danie a Llait	30819P BC	e 15	PTRB	oos	43		
Power Unit							
Power Unit				Fail	40		

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-10-20	12:45	8502496	Laidlaw	ВС	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	s.15	FREIGHTLIN	Pass	71,17 <b>5</b> 17 177 1		
Trailer 1	88489D BC		WABASH	Pass			
				1 400			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-10-08	11:42	7830711	BUTTE WEST BOUND SCALE	MT	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31636P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88500D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-10-07	19:48	7854284	GILROY IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name	1007	1000000	DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17843U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-10-03	11:15	7780539	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	33606P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass	,		
Semi-Trailer	76592D BC	engenomigalist vAUAS	UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	lur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-09-29	10:13	Document # 7757974	PLEASANT	<i>Jur</i> WI	3	Pass	Active Points
	10.13	1151914	SPRINGS, WI.	VVI	3	Fass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
	are every		s.22		1 <b>2</b> 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
			FRHT	Pass			
Power Unit Semi-Trailer	26609P BC 17832U BC	e 15	GDAN	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-09-23	01:19	7670960	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass	оросио		
Semi-Trailer	87247D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	072470 00		OTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-09-21	12:42	7670565	DUNSMUIR GRADE	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Truck	88495D BC		CIMR				
Truck	66493D BC		CIMIK	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-09-13	11:00	7564046	170 MP 50 BEAVERTAIL TUNNLES	СО	1	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Fail	41		
Semi-Trailer	08052U BC		UTIL	Fail	47		
			4	·	orto es	5	
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-09-08	06:25	0932589	AIRDRIE - VIS	AB	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
V4 V4 (9)	_1 1 192 -	-21 -121	e 22 e		West and the	marrie e e e	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FREIGHTLIN	oos	44		
Semi-Trailer	88494D BC		CIMC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
	16:15	7506119	PERRY PORT OF	UT	3	Pass	riouro i onite
		1000110	ENTRY	31		1 400	
2016-09-06							
			DL#/Jur				
2016-09-06			DL#/Jur				
2016-09-06	Plate/Jur	Regi #		Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
2016-09-06  Driver Name		Regi#	e 22	Result Pass	Inspection	n Item Defect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-08-17	22:45	7318432	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88495D BC		CIMR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-08-02	21:40	7173626	CASTAIC IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87248D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2016-07-24	22:44	7100891	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			e ??				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	c 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	1783OU BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2016-07-21	00:37	7059083	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE POE	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-07-08	17:07	6970661	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26640P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88494D BC		TRLR	Pass			

·							
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-07-08	00:46	6978444	GRAPEVINE IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-17	19:30	6784066	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			c 22c				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88501D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-14	12:14	6757689	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	1	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31642P BC	e 15	INTL	oos	50		
Semi-Trailer	87243D BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-11	12:40	6697579	BILLINGS MOSSMAIN WB SCALE	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-10	23:47	6790709	GILROY IF	CA	1	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	riale/Jul						
Vehicle Power Unit	28515P BC	e 15	INTL	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-07	20:35	6653688	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s 22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08062U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-07	11:25	8487013	Hunter Creek	BC	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
<b>Power Unit</b>	31631P BC	s.15	FREIGHTLIN	Pass			
Trailer 1	32828D BC		UTILITY	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-06-04	20:20	6641034	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26640P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87236D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-25	08:50	6539665	FAREWELL BEND POE	OR	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	80319D BC		UTIL	oos	47		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-20	22:55	6509107	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-18	13:35	6509433	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE POE	WA	3	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	oos	40		
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-17	19:46	6473120	LIVERMORE	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08051U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-15	18:46	6466216	1-29 S WATSON	MO	1	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31642P BC	e 15	INTL	Fail	44		
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC		GDAN	Fail	41,44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-12	19:10	6544687	CHOWCHILLA RIVER IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88495D BC		CIMR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-10	13:02	6386192	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
			FDUT	_			
Power Unit	24013P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-10	12:29	6385400	BUTTE WEST BOUND SCALE	MT	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17830U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-06	17:10	6370890	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22	12000	440 - 8977	s.22	<u>.</u>	200		
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	s 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08051U BC		UTIL	Fail	41,44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2016-05-06	08:15	6370897	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	87248D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-05-05	14:35	8483287	Surrey	BC	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	s.15	VOLVO	oos	47		
Trailer 1	88489D BC		WABASH	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-04-26	18:55	6242939	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26640P BC	e 15	VOLV	oos	40		
Semi-Trailer	88495D BC		CIMR	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-04-18	16:04	6178133	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	oos	44		
				Fail	54		
Semi-Trailer	88495D BC		TRLR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-04-13	14:39	6113021	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73936D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-04-08	20:30	6092276	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	CR525 BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-04-05	22:07	6045405	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
<i>Driver Name</i> s.22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87236D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-29	10:55	5981434	CONOCO PARKING LOT		3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur s.22				
	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	riale/Jui						
Vehicle Power Unit	26623P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-26	18:56	5939090	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	s.15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94752C BC		UTIL	Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-25	09:20	5928620	SC54 PLYMOUTH (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73936D BC		UTIL	Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-16	15:02	5883954	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Fail	44,45		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-10	13:07	5797247	SC40 GRANDVIEW	WA	2	oos	3
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87247D BC		UTIL	oos	46		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-06	12:55	5740467	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-03-06	04:45	5740519	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-02-20	10:26	5604138	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	s.15	FRHT	Pass	420 F 240 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20		
en wersen fillit	LAND MEET TOOK						
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-02-17	14:35	5570990	GRAND MOUND, WA	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
: 22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass	7.		
Semi-Trailer	73936D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-02-02	12:40	5439378	MONTICELLO PORT OF ENTRY	UT	3	Pass	7100707 01110
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			s 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
	55,625 55		.,	1 400			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-01-30	10:29	5425150	ROADSIDE	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/.lur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inenaction	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	s.15	VOLV	Fail	40	i kelli Delett	
Semi-Trailer	08052U BC	3.10	UTIL		40		
Semi-Trailer	000320 BC		OTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-01-27	02:13	5372419	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
	Dieto/lur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	riogi ii					
Vehicle Power Unit	26623P BC	s.15	VOLV	Pass	**************************************		

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-01-13	11:36	0892327	DUNMORE - VIS	AB	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24013P BC	e 15	FREIGHTLIN	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94753C BC		UTLILITY	Fail	47		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2016-01-02	14:30	5161457	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15 e	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-12-24	01:50	5100168	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	8724D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-12-14	12:20	5009288	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-11-20	13:35	4827277	STATELINE	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	c 15	FRHT	Pass			
Power Unit							

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-11-10	20:07	4750600	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28515P BC	c 15	INTL	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76592D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-11-08	08:32	4686186	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26627P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC		GDAN	Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-11-03	16:42	4666537	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	1	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08051U BC		UTIL	oos	47		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-11-02	22:26	4631157	WIBAUX SCALE	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	s 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	32828D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2015-10-29	18:20	4607131	COUTTS SCALE #619	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name s.22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
	80319D BC		UTIL				

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-10-06	10:45	6003327	WASSI NORTH TIS	ON	2	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	c 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC		UTIL	oos	46		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-09-30	08:11	4332608	HAUGAN	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	c 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73934D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-09-28	19:29	4309138	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24015P BC	e 15	KW	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	80319D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-09-24	09:56	4260456	DUMONT PORT OF ENTRY WESTBOUND	CO	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24015P BC	e 15	KW	Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	87249D BC		UTIL	Pass	1.00		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-08-23	00:35	3929219	SC54 PLYMOUTH(POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-08-20	10:20	8453097	Parksville	ВС	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26640P BC	s.15	VOLVO	Fail	40		
Trailer 1	87236D BC		UTILITY	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-08-19	19:55	3967728	UNION COUNTY ROADSIDE	OR	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			c 22 c				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15.	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-08-18	18:43	3904014	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-07-25	11:59	3673523	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24015P BC	e 15	KW	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-07-25	03:00	3689145	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			e 22				
		D : "	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	veriicie Desc	Result	IIISDECTION	I ILEITI DETECL	
Vehicle Power Unit	Plate/Jur 22143P BC	<i>Regi #</i> s.15	VOLV	Pass	mspection	Titelli Delect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-07-12	04:20	3549528	BUTTE, MT	MT	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	c 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87243D BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-06-15	21:10	3313638	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	م 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87242D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-06-11	00:44	3275481	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass	7		
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-06-06	03:33	3227530	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	20320P BC	e 15	INTL	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	80317D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-06-03	12:09	3201952	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF		1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Fower Onit	LOOLOI DO						

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-05-20	20:18	3056684	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-05-15	00:27	3035555	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name 22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73936D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2015-05-13	10:07	2983620	SC54 PLYMOUTH (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	c 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73934D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-05-12	14:39	2982580	MENOMONIE SWEF 63	WI	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Fail	41,44		
Semi-Trailer	80319D BC		UTIL	Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2015-05-09	16:00	2944133	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24013P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
			UTIL				

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-05-08	18:20	2944075	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	80319D BC		UTIL	oos	46		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-05-05	16:15	2901693	BUTTE WB	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24013P BC	e 15.	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94752C BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-05-01	13:50	2874821	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76592D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-04-30	18:50	2878514	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24015P BC	s 15	KW	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87247D BC		UTIL	OOS	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-04-26	13:56	2804400	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name s.22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24015P BC	c 15	KW	Pass			
rower offic							

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-04-26	10:05	2804496	LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24023P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76592D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-03-10	22:44	2337047	LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	The second of the second of	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24003P BC	e 15		Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-03-03	13:09	2273591	ROCKER SCALE	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	20320P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76493C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-02-25	12:45	2209059	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22		nd (* 1936)	s.22		1577	Notes and the second	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		n Item Defect	
Power Unit	24003P BC	e 15		Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	73934D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-01-08	10:17	1774397	RED RIVER WEIGH STATION	MN	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		n Item Defect	
Power Unit	P91810 BC	e 15		Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	94753C BC			Pass			

Discourage Control of the Control of							
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2015-01-05	09:15	1757613	PERRY PORT OF ENTRY	UT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
2			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC			Pass			
				**********			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-12-10	22:57	1566383	SC40 GRANDVIEW	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	20320P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-11-24	08:36	1462487	ROADSIDE	MT	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76596D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-11-18	08:59	1378299	JEFFERSON PORT OF ENTRY	SD	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	s 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	32845D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-10-24	13:25	1189915	SC33 BOW	WA	3	Pass	
			HILL(POE)				
525 E. RESET			DL#/Jur				
Driver Name			s.22				
s.22							
s.22 Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
s.22	Plate/Jur P91810 BC 38738D BC	Regi#		Result Pass	Inspection	n Item Defect	

120							
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-10-12	11:30	1087323	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	20320P BC	e 15		Pass	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC			Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-10-07	23:15	1000260	DUNSMUIR GRADE	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76596D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-09-03	19:55	0653961	LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94753C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-09-01	14:52	0698744	MALHEUR COUNTY ROADSIDE	OR	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	47475D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-08-29	18:00	0635073	HAUGAN	MT	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
e 22	STATE COMMENT OF THE		s.22				
			Vahiala Dana	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	mspection	II Itelli Delect	
	Plate/Jur P91810 BC	Regi#	venicie Desc	Pass	mspection	II Nem Delect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-08-17	18:08	0480685	ARMINGTON JUNCTION SCALE #667	MT	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s 22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	20320P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94753C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-07-11	09:10	0157398	WIBAUX	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	17884P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	36730D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-07-08	18:05	0159265	I 90 EB	WY	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73934D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-07-08	14:08	0119211	UMATILLA POE	OR	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22	F-2000 - 10 (1927) - 1	W7 1.874	s.22	220 17 60	( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )	Francis of Contact - No. 1	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	13713P BC	s 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-06-19	15:04	9955627	FAREWELL BEND POE	OR	1.	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Power Unit	10009F BC	6 15		1 455			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-06-17	08:42	8339169	Delta	BC	1	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22	- Company		s.22			14 (2.27)	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	DY1841 BC	e 15	VOLVO	oos	47		
				Fail	44		
Trailer 1	97123C BC	s 15	UTILITY	Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-06-16	18:48	9931148	ROADSIDE	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	36730D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-06-12	15:36	9886455	ANTHONY	NM	2	Pass	
Driver Neme			ENFORCEMENT DL#/Jur				
Driver Name s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	P91810 BC	s 15	Verlicie Desc		IIIspection	i item Delect	
Semi-Trailer	36730D BC	e.15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	30730D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-05-31	10:34	9753289	BILLINGS, MT EB SCALE	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	47475D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-05-16	20:24	9618760	MAYVIEW POST A3	МО	3	Pass	
			WEST				
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e_15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC			Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2014-05-09	19:41	9564927	LIBERTY LAKE P.O.E	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	32845D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-05-08	17:18	9535447	LIBERTY LAKE P.O.E	WA	3	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	s 15		oos	40		
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2014-05-05	06:20	9481084	BILLINGS, MT EB SCALE	MT	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	97126C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2014-05-02	23:35	9481125	BROADUS	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	94752C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-04-14	15:55	9317395	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur s.22				
			S.22 Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	verlicle Desc	Nesun	III I SD C CHO	II ILGIII DEIECL	
Vehicle Power Unit	Plate/Jur 18890P BC	Regi #	venicie Desc	Pass	mopodio	II Rem Delect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-04-11	14:25	9273783	ASHLAND POE - 3.5 MI N ASHLAND		3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	13713P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	999999 BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-04-08	11:30	9286225	BUSBY	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	53671D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-04-03	22:44	0197588	MOOSOMIN	SK	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
· 20			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	18890P BC	e 15		Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	94752C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-03-12	08:33	8974957	WOODBURN POE	OR	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-03-12	02:44	8966157	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
	76494C BC						

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-02-28	16:00	8855551	NB - PERRY PORT OF ENTRY	UT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	13713P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-02-18	11:45	8749175	HAUGAN	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			e 22e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	16069P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	38738D BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-02-07	22:03	8673252	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	17884P BC	e 15		Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	94753C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-01-29	22:17	8595777	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	P91810 BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	34548C BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-01-13	15:50	8442568	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	riale/Jul						
Venicie Power Unit	13713P BC	e 15		Pass			



### Section 6 - Accident Information

This section lists all police-reported accidents involving commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are assigned to accidents where the driver was 50% or more at fault, or if fault is unknown. The number of points assigned is based on the accident type. NSC points are valid for 1 year from the Accident Date. Active points are only displayed for accidents that impact the carrier's profile scores.

### Summary

Accident Type	Number of Accidents in last 12 months	At Fault	Fault Unknown	Not at Fault	Active Points
Fatality	0	0	0	0	0
Injury	1	0	1	0	4
Property	0	0	0	0	0
Total Accidents	1	0	1	0	4

### **Details**

Accident Date	Time	Report #	Location	Jur	Type	Fault	Active Points
2016-12-25	21:31	3326725	LA GRAND	MN	Injury	Unknown	4
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Plate/Jur		Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Chai	ges Laid		
28514P BC		e 15	s.15	No			

Section 6 - Accident Information Page 39



# Section 7 - Audit Summary

This section summarizes the quantifiable facility audits that have been conducted on this carrier during the requested time period. Compliance Reviews are not included in this summary.

As of June 1, 2015, NSC implemented a new set of questions and scoring criteria for quantifiable facility audits.

No Audits conducted for this carrier during the report period.

Section 7 - Audit Summary Page 40

# Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History

This section lists all commercial vehicle inspections (CVIP) conducted on and all outstanding Notice & Orders (N&O Box 1 or Box 2) issued to vehicles operating under the safety certificate during the requested period. CVIP inspections and Notice & Orders are listed for informational purposes only. NSC points are not assigned based on inspection results.

If vehicles are regularly failing CVIP inspections, NSC recommends that the carrier review their vehicle maintenance and trip inspection programs to ensure that defects are being resolved in a timely manner and vehicles are being properly maintained throughout the year.

Regi #: e 15 Pla		Plate: 24015P	Plate: 24015P		2000 KENWORTH		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-09-25	CVIP	S11550	11443435	EW79736	2017-03-31	Pass	
2016-03-23	CVIP	S6353	11034430	EV30370	2016-09-30	Pass	
2015-09-15	CVIP	S6353	10658867	EU04030	2016-03-31	Pass	
2015-03-16	CVIP	S6353	10264215	ES54852	2015-09-30	Pass	
2014-08-21	CVIP	S6353	9830856	ER00575	2015-02-28	Pass	
2014-02-14	CVIP	S6353	9397691	EP64863	2014-08-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15 Plat		Plate: G64069	Plate: G64069		2001 INTERNATNA		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-12-07	CVIP	S6960	11604647	EV39186	2017-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2016-05-04	CVIP	S6363	11133441	EV38113	2016-11-30	Pass	
2015-07-06	CVIP	S1550	10522188	ES57103	2016-07-31	Pass	
2014-06-24	CVIP	S1550	9713536	EP95445	2015-06-30	Pass	

Regi #: 215		Plate: 36082P		2005 PETERBILT		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-11-18	CVIP	S4432	11560855	EW50768	2017-05-31	Pass
2016-05-19	CVIP	S4432	11167923	EV66469	2016-11-30	Pass
2015-11-16	CVIP	S4432	10790195	EU11846	2016-05-31	Pass
2015-05-29	CVIP	S4168	10433710	ES92569	2015-11-30	Pass
2014-11-04	CVIP	S4432	10004392	ER38925	2015-05-31	Pass
2014-04-27	CVIP	S4432	9558064	EQ02217	2014-10-31	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 30253P		2008 FREIGH	2008 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-08-15	CVIP	S5935	11357844	EW01393	2017-02-28	Pass	
2016-02-06	CVIP	S5935	10944084	EU95470	2016-08-31	Pass	
2015-08-15	CVIP	S5935	10614237	ES97673	2016-02-29	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-02-06	CVIP	S5935	10194075	ES14076	2015-08-31	Pass	
2014-08-07	CVIP	S6285	9799277	EQ79508	2015-02-28	Pass	
2014-02-13	CVIP	S4438	9397061	EP50595	2014-08-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: null		2006 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-10-03	CVIP	S6948	11462701	EW93337	2017-04-30	Pass
2016-04-20	CVIP	S6948	11097295	EV00816	2016-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2015-10-10	CVIP	S6948	10715727	ET93306	2016-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2015-04-09	CVIP	S6948	10316512	ES66422	2015-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2014-10-10	CVIP	S6948	9950593	ER38428	2015-04-30	Pass
2014-04-12	CVIP	S6948	9527905	EP42209	2014-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 29079P		2001 VOLVO	2001 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-07-22	CVIP	S3097	11309890	EW01567	2017-01-31	Pass	
2016-04-08	CVIP	S11270	11072044	EV33275	2016-10-31	Pass	
2016-01-15	CVIP	S11270	10901079	EV00523	2016-07-31	Pass	
2015-10-06	CVIP	S1441	10708745	EU02909	2016-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-03-31	CVIP	S3353	10296778	ES51650	2015-09-30	Pass	
2014-07-29	CVIP	S6353	9779024	ER00037	2015-01-31	Pass	
2014-01-31	CVIP	S6353	9372579	EP64759	2014-07-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15 Plate:		Plate: 43879P	late: 43879P		2012 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-08-26	CVIP	S6353	11382126	EW59437	2017-02-28	Pass	
2016-02-15	CVIP	S6353	10957846	EV19241	2016-08-31	Pass	
2015-08-12	CVIP	S1441	10588295	ET39169	2016-02-29	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-02-26	CVIP	S6714	10226867	ER82872	2015-08-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-01-30	CVIP	S4595	10178975	ES08740	2015-07-31	Pass	
2014-11-28	CVIP	S4595	10055679	EQ19186	2015-05-31	Pass	
2014-06-18	CVIP	S4595	9682971	EQ18889	2014-12-31	Pass	
2014-02-23	CVIP	S4595	9415454	EP44798	2014-08-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 32692P		2013 VOLVO	2013 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-06-28	CVIP	S6353	11259709	EW26125	2016-12-31	Pass	
2015-12-03	CVIP	S6353	10829058	EU58706	2016-06-30	Pass	
2015-06-01	CVIP	S6353	10438249	ET12425	2015-12-31	Pass	
2014-11-05	CVIP	S6353	10008712	ER79687	2015-05-31	Pass	
2014-05-23	CVIP	S6353	9622277	EQ47647	2014-11-30	Pass	

Repair Same Day)
Repair Same Day)

Regi #: e 15		Plate: null		2013 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-08-22	CVIP	S6903	11372370	EV98212	2017-02-28	Pass
2016-02-26	CVIP	S5745	10981436	EU53098	2016-08-31	Pass
2015-08-24	CVIP	S5745	10612633	ET08147	2016-02-29	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2015-02-27	CVIP	S5745	10232051	ER64074	2015-08-31	Pass
2014-09-03	CVIP	S6353	9860423	ER21200	2015-03-31	Pass
2014-02-12	CVIP	S5745	9392783	EN84993	2014-08-31	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: MY3552		2011 PETERI	2011 PETERBILT		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-09-29	CVIP	S11270	11454384	EW93242	2017-03-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2016-03-07	CVIP	S5274	11000929	EU34552	2016-09-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-10-16	CVIP	S5274	10726129	ET90167	2016-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2014-02-19	CVIP	S5187	9407393	EN95347	2014-08-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: MT1680		2014 KENWO	2014 KENWORTH		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-12-01	CVIP	S6353	11589508	EX58334	2017-06-30	Pass	
2016-04-15	CVIP	S0249	11085685	EV25604	2016-10-31	Pass	
2015-12-12	CVIP	S3838	10846311	EU48372	2016-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-06-12	CVIP	S0249	10463462	ET04185	2015-12-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2014-12-23	CVIP	S0249	10104996	ER50962	2015-06-30	Pass	
2014-06-06	CVIP	S0249	9659966	EQ07845	2014-12-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: c 15		Plate: LA4200		2014 FREIGH	ITLIN	21
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-12-27	CVIP	S11840	11630042	EX18192	2017-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2016-06-02	CVIP	S11550	11203814	EW25378	2016-12-31	Pass
2015-11-09	CVIP	S6647	10778384	ET65106	2016-05-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2015-04-08	CVIP	S4683	10313501	ES37146	2015-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2014-09-09	CVIP	S4759	9874709	EP74355	2015-03-31	Pass
2014-02-25	CVIP	S6647	9418880	EP11745	2014-08-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: c 15		Plate: LJ7761	Plate: LJ7761		2012 INTERNATNA		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-11-01	CVIP	S6353	11525033	EX35283	2017-05-31	Pass	
2016-04-07	CVIP	S6353	11067686	EV58408	2016-10-31	Pass	
2015-09-28	CVIP	S6353	10685822	EU04113	2016-03-31	Pass	
2015-03-10	CVIP	S0028	10252591	ER87678	2015-09-30	Pass	
2014-08-30	CVIP	S6353	9854677	ER21168	2015-02-28	Pass	
2014-02-21	CVIP	S4004	9411381	EP53165	2014-08-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: < 15		Plate: LM6533		2014 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-11-08	CVIP	S6353	11541241	EX35781	2017-05-31	Pass
2016-05-12	CVIP	S6353	11153285	EV78860	2016-11-30	Pass
2015-11-27	CVIP	S6353	10815546	EU58663	2016-05-31	Pass
2015-05-07	CVIP	S6353	10383212	ES92049	2015-11-30	Pass
2014-11-13	CVIP	S6353	10022538	ER66123	2015-05-31	Pass
2014-05-03	CVIP	S6353	9579134	EQ30748	2014-11-30	Pass

Regi #: c 15		Plate: MG2921	Plate: MG2921		2015 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-09-23	CVIP	S11550	11441377	EW79719	2017-03-31	Pass	
2016-03-16	CVIP	S6353	11019939	EV29720	2016-09-30	Pass	
2015-09-02	CVIP	S6353	10636173	ET78582	2016-03-31	Pass	
2015-03-12	CVIP	S6353	10257567	ES54838	2015-09-30	Pass	
2014-08-11	CVIP	S6353	9804969	ER00524	2015-02-28	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: LH1774		2006 FREIGH	2006 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-07-12	CVIP	S6353	11288879	EW42903	2017-01-31	Pass	
2015-12-18	CVIP	S6353	10857379	EU59590	2016-06-30	Pass	
2015-06-05	CVIP	S6353	10450770	ET13214	2015-12-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 36851P		2015 FREIGH	2015 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-08-17	CVIP	S6647	11362910	EW15111	2017-02-28	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2016-05-25	CVIP	S6647	11178763	EV35385	2016-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2016-02-11	CVIP	S3097	10950618	EU94638	2016-08-31	Pass	
2015-08-19	CVIP	S6647	10603662	ET64938	2016-02-29	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: 6 15		Plate: 38933P		2015 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-11-04	CVIP	S6353	11534532	EX35313	2017-05-31	Pass
2016-05-13	CVIP	S6353	11156657	EV78862	2016-11-30	Pass
2015-11-21	CVIP	S6353	10802355	EU58639	2016-05-31	Pass

Regi #: c 15		Plate: NH0603	Plate: NH0603		2016 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-11-04	CVIP	S6353	11534557	EX35764	2017-05-31	Pass	
2016-05-12	CVIP	S6353	11153280	EV78859	2016-11-30	Pass	
2016-05-12	CVIP	S6353	11153270	EV78859	2017-05-31	Pass	
2015-11-16	CVIP	S6353	10791160	EU43435	2016-05-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 38935P		2016 VOLVO	2016 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-12-07	CVIP	S6353	11600232	EX58355	2017-06-30	Pass	
2016-06-30	CVIP	S6353	11267809	EW26141	2016-12-31	Pass	
2015-12-03	CVIP	36353	10829732	EU58709	2016-06-30	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 40079P		2015 VOLVO		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-10-21	CVIP	S6353	11501709	EX35236	2017-04-30	Pass
2016-04-01	CVIP	S4438	11054680	EV27845	2016-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 32531P		2016 VOLVO	2016 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-12-05	CVIP	S6268	11596323	EW65048	2017-06-30	Pass	
2016-06-17	CVIP	S5745	11237285	EU53268	2016-12-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2015-12-21	CVIP	S3371	10861713	EU54084	2016-06-30	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 40566P		2016 VOLVO	2016 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-11-25	CVIP	S6353	11576748	EX58311	2017-05-31	Pass	
2016-05-14	CVIP	S5935	11156703	EV28208	2016-11-30	Pass	

Regi #: 6 15		Plate: 50118P		2016 FREIGH	2016 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2016-07-30	CVIP	S6353	11328440	EW58563	2017-01-31	Pass	
2016-01-02	CVIP	S6353	10875614	EU88662	2016-07-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: null		2017 FREIGH	ITLIN	
Date	Туре	Facility #	Facility # Confirmation #		Expiry Date	Result
2016-08-25	CVIP	S6353			2017-02-28	Pass

Regi #: 6 15		Plate: NA9816		2017 FREIGHTLI		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Facility # Confirmation #		Expiry Date	Result
2016-09-01	CVIP	S6353	11397223	EW79125	2017-03-31	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: null		2017 FREIGHTLI		
Date	Туре	Facility # Confirmation #		Decal #	Expiry Date Result	
2016-09-14	CVIP	S6647	11419452	EW15146 2017-03-31 Pass (Repair Sa		Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: 6 15		Plate: 49679P		2017 FREIGHTLI		
Date	Туре	Facility # Confirmation #		Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2016-10-17	CVIP	S6353	11490234	EX05512	2017-04-30	Pass

# **Carrier Profile Report**

# CENTURION TRUCKING INC. NSC #: 201-608-920

Profile Start Date: 02-Jan-2017

Profile End Date: 25-Jun-2019

Profile Requested By: chbrowne

Report Run Date: 02-Jul-2019

#### Contents

Section 1 - Carrier Information	2
Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Jun 2019	3
Section 3 - Active Fleet from 02-Jan-2017 to 25-Jun-2019	4
Section 4 - Contraventions	5
Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)	6
Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)	7
Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions	8
Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions	9
Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results	10
Section 6 - Accident Information	26
Section 7 - Audit Summary	27
Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History	28

### **NSC Carrier Profile**

The Carrier Profile is a measurement of a carrier's on-road performance and is comprised of a carrier's demographic information, accident records, contraventions, and vehicle inspections.

On-road performance is measured in the following ways:

- · Contraventions: The number and types of violation tickets that have been deemed guilty;
- · CVSA (Out of Service): Roadside CVSA vehicle inspections that put a power unit, trailer or driver out-of-service;
- · Accidents: The number and types of accidents where the driver was found at fault or fault unknown;
- · Total: Sum of accidents, out-of-service CVSA inspections and contraventions.

Profile scores are compared to the intervention thresholds for carriers with the same or similar fleet size.

- Average Fleet Size: Calculated for a 12 month period by dividing the Total Active Vehicle Days by the Active Monthly Days.
  - Total Active Vehicle Days: Calculated by adding the number of days each vehicle was operating under the NSC certificate for the
    previous 12 months. For example, if a carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Total Active Vehicle
    Days would be 330 days.
  - Active Monthly Days: Calculated by adding the number of days in each month that the carrier had an active vehicle. For example, if a
    carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Active Monthly Days would be 59 days and the Average
    Fleet Size would be 5.59
- · Risk Band: Carriers are divided into 7 risk bands based on their fleet size.

Please report any items believed to be in error to the NSC Program Office by mail, fax, or email. The NSC program office will investigate and, where applicable, make the necessary corrections as promptly as possible.

Mail: NSC Program Office, CVSE: Fax: (250) 952-0578 Email: NSC@gov.bc.ca

PO Box 9250 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9J2



### Section 1 - Carrier Information

### **Demographic Information:**

Carrier Name: CENTURION TRUCKING INC.

Jurisdiction: BC Primary Types of Business:

Certficate Issue Date: 21-Apr-2008 Extra-Provincial: Yes
Carrier Mailing Address: 101-12080 NORDEL WAY Premium Carrier: No

P.O. BOX 84550 Weigh2GoBC: No SURREY BC V3W 6Y7 Preventative Maintenance: No

Number of Currently Licensed Vehicles: 2

### **Certificate Information:**

Certificate Status: Active

Safety Rating: Satisfactory - Unaudited

Profile Status: Satisfactory
Audit Status: Unaudited

Compliance Review:

### Current Profile Scores as of 30-Jun-2019:

	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
CENTURION TRUCKING INC.	2.18	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

The carrier's profile status is set based on the score ranges listed below. If scores in all areas are in the Satisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Satisfactory. If any score is in the Conditional range, the carrier's profile status will be Conditional. If any score is in the Unsatisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Unsatisfactory.

Profile Status	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
Satisfactory	0.00 - 3.34	0.00 - 2.92	0.00 - 1.88	0.00 - 4.19
Conditional	3.35 - 4.29	2.93 - 3.78	1.89 - 2.03	4.20 - 5.52
Unsatisfactory	4.30 and above	3.79 and above	2.04 and above	5.53 and above

### **NSC Interventions:**

During the past 30 months, the carrier has not been subject to any interventions.

Triggered interventions occur due to the carrier's profile scores exceeding the thresholds set by the NSC program Office in any one of the four categories.

Section 1 - Carrier Information Page 2

## Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Jun 2019

This section lists the carrier's profile scores each month for the past 30 months.

Month	Total Active Vehicle Days	Active Monthly Days	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions Score	CVSA Score	Accident Score	Total Score
2019-06	794	365	2.18	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2019-05	766	365	2.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2019-04	735	365	2.01	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2019-03	914	365	2.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2019-02	1297	365	3.55	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2019-01	1717	365	4.70	0.00	0.64	0.00	0.64
2018-12	2182	365	5.98	1.00	0.50	0.00	1.50
2018-11	2647	365	7.25	0.83	0.41	0.00	1.24
2018-10	3166	365	8.67	0.69	0.35	0.00	1.04
2018-09	3642	365	9.98	0.60	0.30	0.00	0.90
2018-08	4135	365	11.33	0.53	0.26	0.00	0.79
2018-07	4595	365	12.59	0.48	0.48	0.00	0.96
2018-06	5032	365	13.79	0.44	0.44	0.00	0.88
2018-05	5494	365	15.05	0.40	0.60	0.00	1.00
2018-04	6020	365	16.49	0.36	0.55	0.00	0.91
2018-03	6346	365	17.39	0.35	0.69	0.00	1.04
2018-02	6497	365	17.80	0.34	1.01	0.00	1.35
2018-01	6581	365	18.03	0.33	0.83	0.00	1.16
2017-12	6677	365	18.29	0.00	0.82	0.00	0.82
2017-11	6798	365	18.62	0.05	0.97	0.21	1.23
2017-10	6789	365	18.60	0.43	1.13	0.22	1.78
2017-09	6840	365	18.74	0.43	1.28	0.21	1.92
2017-08	6884	365	18.86	0.42	1.43	0.21	2.06
2017-07	6980	365	19.12	0.42	1.26	0.21	1.89
2017-06	7077	365	19.39	0.41	1.24	0.21	1.86
2017-05	7216	365	19.77	0.40	1.21	0.20	1.81
2017-04	7307	365	20.02	0.45	1.65	0.20	2.30
2017-03	7309	365	20.02	0.45	1.80	0.20	2.45
2017-02	7219	365	19.78	0.46	1.67	0.20	2.33
2017-01	7065	366	19.30	0.47	1.71	0.21	2.39



## Section 3 - Active Fleet from 02-Jan-2017 to 25-Jun-2019

This section identifies all commercial vehicles operating under this Safety Certificate during the requested report period.

Regi #	Plate #	Year	Make	Owner Name	GVW
s.15		2000	KENWORTH		
		2001	INTERNATNA		
		2005	PETERBILT		
		2006	FREIGHTLIN		
	G45674	1990	INTERNATIO	s.22	14600
		2013	VOLVO		
		2011	PETERBILT		
		2014	KENWORTH		
		2014	VOLVO		
		2015	VOLVO		
	LH1774	2006	FREIGHTLIN	CENTURION TRUCKING INC	39500
		2015	FREIGHTLIN		
		2015	VOLVO		
		2016	FREIGHTLIN		
		2016	VOLVO		
	c	2015	VOLVO		
		2016	VOLVO		
		2016	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	FREIGHTLIN		
	.,	2017	FREIGHTLIN		
		2017	PETERBILT		
		2018	FREIGHTLIN		
		2018	FREIGHTLIN		
	-1	2018	FREIGHTLIN		
	2	2018	FREIGHTLIN		
		2018	FREIGHTLIN		



## **Section 4 - Contraventions**

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier or to drivers operating vehicles under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are only assigned to violations where the carrier or driver has been deemed guilty. These points remain on the carrier's profile for 12 months from the disposition date (when the carrier or driver was deemed guilty) and not the violation date (when the violation ticket was issued). Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores. Further information regarding how points are assigned to each type of violation is available on the CVSE website.

The violation ticket details listed below are divided into the following sections:

Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions

## Summary

Group Description and Equivalency Codes	Number of Violations in last 12 months	Percentage of Violations	Number of Active Points	Percentage of Total Active Points
Speeding (0001-0099)				
Stop Signs and Traffic Lights (0100-0199)				
Driver's Liabilities (0200-0299)				
Driving (0300-0399)				
Hours of Service (0400-0499)				
Trip Inspection (0500-0599)				
Mechanical Defects (0600-0699)				
Oversize & Overweight (0700-0799)				
Security of Loads (0900-0999)				
Dangerous Goods (1000)				
Criminal Code (1100-1199)				
Miscellaneous (1200-1299)				
Totals	0	100.00%	0	100.00%



# Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued and deemed guilty for drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period. Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date begining with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

### **Details**

		į.	DL#/Jur: <sup>s.22</sup>	Class:		Status:
Violation Date 2018-01-23 Act MVR	Time 14:37 Section 37.1804A	Ticket # s.22 Description FAIL TO POSSESS	Plate/Jur 38934P BC DAILY LOG	Location KAMLOOPS	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Control 0401	2018-01-30
s.22	**************************************	]	DL#/Jur: s.22	Class:	100	Status:
Violation Date 2017-12-18 Act MVA	Time 20:18 Section 125	Ticket # s.22 Description DISOBEY TRAFFIC	Plate/Jur 41680P BC CONTROL DEVICE	Location MERRITT	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Con 0317	2018-01-18

# Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier and deemed guilty during the requested time period. Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date begining with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.



# Section 4.3 - Driver Contraventions ( Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issued in BC to drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.



# Section 4.4 - Carrier Contraventions ( Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issued in BC to the carrier. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.



# Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results

This section lists all roadside CVSA and school bus inspections performed on commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

If the overall inspection result is Out of Service (OOS), the inspection is assigned 3 NSC points which are valid for 1 year from the inspection Date. Active points are only displayed for inspections that impact the carrier's profile scores.

CVSA levels and defect descriptions can be found on the last page of this section.

## **CVSA Inspection Levels**

Level	Description	
1	Full Inspection (Vehicle & Driver)	
2	Walk Around Inspection	
3	Driver Only Inspection	
4	Special Inspection	
5	Vehicle Only Inspection	
6	Enhanced - Radioactive	
7	Other Provincial	
С	School Bus - Complete	
R	School Bus - Re-Inspection	

### Summary

Inspection Type	Number of Inspections in the Past 12 Months	Out of Service (OOS)	Violations Present (Fail)	Pass
Driver/Vehicle Inspections	0	0	0	0
Vehicle Only Inspections	1	0	0	1
Driver Only Inspections	0	0	0	0
Total Inspections	1	0	0	1

CVSA Defect Type	oos	% of Defects	Fail	% of Defects	Total Defects	% of Total
40 - Driver						
41 - Lighting Devices						
42 - Windhield, Wipers						
43 - Steering						
44 - Braking System						
45 - Brake Adjustment						
46 - Suspension						
47 - Tires, Wheels, Rims						
48 - Fuel System						
49 - Exhaust System						
50 - Coupling Devices						
51 - Body, Frame						
52 - Load Security	·					
53 - Emergency Exits					-	
54 - Dangerous Goods						
55 - Miscellaneous						
Total Defects	0		0		0	100.00

### **Details**

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-09-19	15:05	8612829	Delta	BC	4	Pass	Active Points
Driver Name	10.00	0012020	DL#/Jur	50	7	1 433	
s.22			s 22 s				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	LH1774 BC	e 15	FREIGHTLIN	Pass	mopodiioi	Thom Boroot	
				1 400			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-03-28	22:30	2857764	1-74	IL	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			e 22 e				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	41674P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-03-07	19:25	2682945	NB - PERRY PORT	UT	3	Pass	
<u> </u>			OF ENTRY				
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
	ude 200 in the control	1223 - Aprily 4	e 22 _ e	<u> </u>			
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38942P BC	e 15	PTRB	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87248D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-02-15	11:10	8564218	Laidlaw	BC	1	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38934P BC	e 15	FREIGHTLIN	Fail	43,44		
Trailer 1	80318D BC	e 15	UTILITY	oos	45		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-02-12	15:30	2402869	I-95 SOUTHBOUND	MD	2	Pass	
Deison Marro			SCALE FACILITY				
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
14.61.7	DISA. ST. ST.	5	s.22	_	**************************************		
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38942P BC	e 15	PTRB	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	73936D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-02-10	23:05	2396353	HAUGAN	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name .22			<i>DL#/Jur</i> s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	41674P BC	e.15	FRHT	Pass	* "		
Semi-Trailer	88496D BC		WANC	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-01-23	14:37	8561291	Kamloops Junction	BC	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			e 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38934P BC	c 15	FREIGHTLIN	Fail	40,41		
Trailer 1	17832U BC	e 15	GREAT DANE	Fail	51,55		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2018-01-07	09:56	8558026	Hunter Creek	вс	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38947P BC	e 15	FREIGHTLIN	Fail	40		
Trailer 1	08051U BC	e 15	UTILITY	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-11-11	10:28	1581118	CAMPS PASS WB ROADSIDE	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38942P BC	e 15	PTRB	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17832U BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-11-01	11:25	8550634	Laidlaw	BC	4	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	41680P BC	e 15	FREIGHTLIN	Fail	47		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-10-15	18:18	0249126	MOOSE JAW	SK	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38942P BC	e 15		Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17851U BC			Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-09-26	21:20	1186843	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	38142P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Fower Offic	08064U BC		WANC				

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-09-19	17:50	1078046	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	27457U BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-09-18	23:30	1051618	COLORADO HIGHWAY 160 MP 26	СО	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36405P BC	c 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	63478U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-09-18	07:35	1039199	EAST BOISE PORT OF ENTRY	ID	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36405P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	63478U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-09-17	20:32	1043246	COTTONWOOD IF S/B	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17837U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-27	09:15	0912713	JOSEPHINE COUNTY ROADSIDE	OR	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36396P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	09584U BC		GDAN	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-21	21:05	6241257	THUNDER BAY NORTH TIS	ON	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88501D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-19	13:50	8539533	Golden	BC	1	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	c 15	FREIGHTLIN	oos	44		
				Fail	42		
Trailer 1	45661U BC	e 15	UTILITY	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-15	14:40	0716438	STANWOOD	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	c 15	PTRB	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08052U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-14	11:25	0777189	ECHO PORT OF	UT	3	Pass	
			ENTRY				
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	e 15	PTRB	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08052U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-13	12:58	8538590	Hunter Creek	BC	3	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s. 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLVO	Fail	40		
	17851U BC	e 15	WABASH				

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-07	14:00	0628643	MAYVIEW, MO	МО	1	Fail	
Driver Name			<i>DL#/Jur</i> s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	Item Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	c 15	PTRB	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08052U BC		UTIL	Fail	44		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-08-04	08:18	0607146	US 6	NV	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	ltem Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17851U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-30	14:40	8537197	Hunter Creek	BC	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22		, <b>W</b> y careful to a state of the	Note that the second	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	ltem Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	e 15	PETERBILT	Pass			
Trailer 1	56907U BC	c 15	GREAT DANE	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-24	11:00	0556862	MOORETON SCALE - ND 13/I-29	ND	2	Pass	
Driver Name s.22			<i>DL#/Jur</i> s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	ltem Defect	
Power Unit	28777P BC	c 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17849U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-22	23:00	0496902	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	27457U BC		GDAN	Pass			
	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
Inspection Date	08:53	0454897	JAMESTOWN,ND	ND	3	Pass	
Inspection Date 2017-07-18	00.00		DL#/Jur				
	00.00						
2017-07-18	Plate/Jur	Regi #	s.22 Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
2017-07-18 Driver Name		Regi#	s.22	Result Pass	Inspection	n Item Defect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-16	07:53	0429307	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31631P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-12	12:45	0408383	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	33606P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17832U BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-03	22:51	0322537	PEERLESS PORT OF ENTRY	UT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36396P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08051U BC		UŢĮL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-07-01	02:30	0322741	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE POE	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	c 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-29	00:45	0331658	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
4. ***		- TP	s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit Semi-Trailer	36396P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
	73934D BC		WANC	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-25	02:20	0244628	SC72 RIDGEFIELD (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17832U BC		GDAN	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-23	11:28	0244659	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	1	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Fail	44		
Semi-Trailer	45660U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-22	16:33	0263280	DUNSMUIR GRADE	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76592D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-15	17:30	0162409	SP DISTRICT 5 ABQ	NM	2	Fail	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36851P BC	e 15	FRHT	Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	45664U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-12	13:25	0125775	BILLINGS WB INSPECTION FACILIT	MT	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Vernote							
Power Unit	24015P BC	e 15	KW	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-09	00:33	0159114	DUNSMUIR GRADE	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17831U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-07	09:10	0076195	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	s 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	45664U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-06-01	06:35	9998640	SC54 PLYMOUTH (POE)	WA	2	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	e 15	PTRB	oos	47		
Semi-Trailer	80138D BC		UTIL	Fail	41,44,46		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-26	23:30	9965031	SC64 LIBERTY LAKE (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87248D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2017-05-26	22:37	9963751	HAUGAN	МТ	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
VOITICIC					50		
Power Unit	29329P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-26	11:19	9947003	BLAINE	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17841U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-22	23:10	9908510	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
<b>Power Unit</b>	28514P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-18	11:50	9880989	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36396P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08064U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-16	11:24	9854293	SC53 CLE ELUM WESTBOUND	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name s.22			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36851P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08051U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-12	23:05	9813407	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26608P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			

5							
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-10	08:40	9779241	SP DISTRICT 2	NM	2	Pass	
Driver Name			CLAYTON POE DL#/Jur				
Driver Name			<i>DL#/Jur</i> s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Pogi #	Vehicle Desc	Popult	Inoncotio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	Regi #	VOLV	Result Pass	inspectio	n item Derect	
Semi-Trailer	17843U BC	6.10	WANC				
Selli-Hallel	176430 BC		WAINC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-10	07:55	9799731	NB	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36405P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
COM- Hallor	00.025 50			1 000			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-07	06:57	9755818	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	33245P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88501D BC		HYTR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-03	14:08	9731033	DUNSMUIR GRADE		3	Pass	Active Folias
2017-03-03	14.00	3731033	IF	CA		1 433	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	s 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88495D BC		CIMR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-05-02	03:46	9699754	COTTONWOOD IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	c 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	35365U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-04-29	15:55	9678527	N5 275	WA	3	Pass	, lour of office
Driver Name	10.00	COTOOLT	DL#/Jur	4175		1 455	
Diver Name			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Truck	22143P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass	mopeouo	Delett	
Semi-Trailer		8 15					
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			

Na		og telli.	w U.	15.1		<u> </u>	2) Jan 1, 82 1, 9
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-04-26	02:15	9637723	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17832U BC		GDAN	oos	47		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-04-19	06:55	9570487	US 6	NV	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36405P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	4566OU BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-04-09	22:15	9478471	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36405P BC	c 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88482D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-29	14:58	9637797	N/B	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17843U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-28	16:17	9372285	DESERT HILLS IF	CA	1	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17843U BC		WANC	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-22	00:08	9311815	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	33245P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88489D BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-19	21:19	9295640	I-29 WATSON	MO	2	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
3.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	36405P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88501D BC		HYTR	oos	41		
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-15	21:30	9247078	SC53 CLE ELUM	WA	3	Fail	
Driver Name			WESTBOUND DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Truck	30819P BC	e 15	PTRB	Fail	40		
Semi-Trailer	17831U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-07	23:13	9156754	<b>BUTTE WB SCALE</b>	MT	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	s 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76494C BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-03-05	01:15	9127027	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	oos	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			s.22				
		0:#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspectio	n Item Defect	
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Verillie Desc	riodun	mopound	i itoiii Doioot	
	Plate/Jur 36396P BC	Regi#	FRHT	Fail	41	Thom Boloot	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-26	22:19	9092521	DUNSMUIR GRADE IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26623P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	45661U BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-24	10:10	9073891	NB	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31636P BC	s 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-23	06:45	9040776	CUSTER, WA	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30819P BC	e 15	PETR	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	08062U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-13	07:04	8937545	NB	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi#	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	31631P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	17843U BC		WANC	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-12	14:57	8994532	MARION COUNTY ROADSIDE	OR	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
5.22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	29329P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass	***************************************		
Semi-Trailer	88494D BC		OTHR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-12	10:10	8937399	CUSTER	WA	3	Pass	e establication de la constitución de la constituci
			DL#/Jur			-	
Driver Name			5.22				
Driver Name s.22 Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
s.22	Plate/Jur 31630P BC	Regi#	Vehicle Desc PETR	Result Pass	Inspection	n Item Defect	

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-09	21:19	8905049	SC72 RIDGEFIELD (POE)	WA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30818P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88494D BC		CIMR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-02-08	13:47	8878021	JEFFERSON PORT OF ENTRY	SD	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s 22			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30818P BC	s 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	88494D BC		TRLR	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-01-29	09:25	8793891	SC33 BOW HILL (POE)	WA	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			£ 22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Truck	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	76592D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-01-16	04:12	8673427	GRAPEVINE IF	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	30818P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	80319D BC		UTIL	Pass			
Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Point
2017-01-12	15:30	6167442	SARNIA SOUTH TIS	ON	2	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
s.22			s.22 ;				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	n Item Defect	
Power Unit	26609P BC	e 15	FRHT	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	87239D BC		UTIL	Pass			

Inspection Date	Time	Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2017-01-08	20:57	8604923	DUNSMUIR GRADE	CA	3	Pass	
Driver Name			DL#/Jur				
			s.22				
Vehicle	Plate/Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result	Inspection	ltem Defect	
Truck	26615P BC	e 15	VOLV	Pass			
Semi-Trailer	35365U BC		UTIL	Pass			



### Section 6 - Accident Information

This section lists all police-reported accidents involving commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are assigned to accidents where the driver was 50% or more at fault, or if fault is unknown. The number of points assigned is based on the accident type. NSC points are valid for 1 year from the Accident Date. Active points are only displayed for accidents that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no accidents for this carrier during the time period.

Section 6 - Accident Information Page 26



# Section 7 - Audit Summary

This section summarizes the quantifiable facility audits that have been conducted on this carrier during the requested time period. Compliance Reviews are not included in this summary.

As of June 1, 2015, NSC implemented a new set of questions and scoring criteria for quantifiable facility audits.

No Audits conducted for this carrier during the report period.

Section 7 - Audit Summary Page 27

# Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History

This section lists all commercial vehicle inspections (CVIP) conducted on and all outstanding Notice & Orders (N&O Box 1 or Box 2) issued to vehicles operating under the safety certificate during the requested period. CVIP inspections and Notice & Orders are listed for informational purposes only. NSC points are not assigned based on inspection results.

If vehicles are regularly failing CVIP inspections, NSC recommends that the carrier review their vehicle maintenance and trip inspection programs to ensure that defects are being resolved in a timely manner and vehicles are being properly maintained throughout the year.

Regi #: e 15	2	Plate: 24015P		2000 KENWORTH			
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2017-09-22	CVIP	S6353	12204761	EZ72449	2018-03-31	Pass	
2017-03-28	CVIP	S6353	11802753	EY27901	2017-09-30	Pass	

Regi #:  c 15		Plate: G64069	Plate: G64069		2001 INTERNATNA		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2018-09-05	CVIP	S11720	12957688	FA99936	2019-09-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-08-03	CVIP	S11720	12101417	EY15114	2018-08-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-07-07	CVIP	S6363	12041744	EY81543	2018-07-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 36082P	Plate: 36082P		2005 PETERBILT		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2018-11-24	CVIP	S6383	13143593	FC29088	2019-05-31	Pass	
2018-05-17	CVIP	S6268	12710630	FB32394	2018-11-30	Pass	
2017-11-18	CVIP	S6268	12329716	EZ94516	2018-05-31	Pass	
2017-05-21	CVIP	S4432	11930764	EY11168	2017-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: 6 15	Î)	Plate: null		2006 FREIGH	2006 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-05-27	CVIP	S4168	13545899	FE47504	2019-11-30	Pass	
2018-11-26	CVIP	S4168	13146597	FD23775	2019-05-31	Pass	
2018-05-28	CVIP	S6948	12731478	FB38743	2018-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-11-04	CVIP	S6948	12302209	EZ58479	2018-05-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-05-01	CVIP	S6948	11882965	EY48911	2017-11-30	Pass	

Regi #: s 15 Plate: G45674 1990 INTERNATIO 2WHDF			O 2WHDR			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2017-08-11	CVIP	S6363	12114669	EY81594	2018-08-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 32692P	Plate: 32692P			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2019-01-19	CVIP	S14060	13251114	FD59504	2019-07-31	Pass
2018-07-21	CVIP	S6353	12861155	FB93625	2019-01-31	Pass
2018-01-25	CVIP	S6353	12458009	FA63025	2018-07-31	Pass
2017-07-24	CVIP	S6353	12074320	EZ51731	2018-01-31	Pass
2017-01-03	CVIP	S6353	11639391	EX78087	2017-07-31	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: MY3552		2011 PETER	2011 PETERBILT		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-05-03	CVIP	S14730	13488709	FE41795	2019-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-05-01	CVIP	S4438	12668236	FB43750	2018-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-10-04	CVIP	S4438	12235912	EZ81613	2018-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-03-25	CVIP	S4438	11798276	EY10922	2017-09-30	Pass	

Regi #: c 15		Plate: MT1680	Plate: MT1680		2014 KENWORTH		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-03-23	CVIP	S14170	13379335	FE10023	2019-09-30	Pass	
2018-09-27	CVIP	S0781	13011192	FC57749	2019-03-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-03-23	CVIP	S0781	12572851	FA89521	2018-09-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-07-22	CVIP	S7076	12073083	EZ31550	2018-01-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: LM6533		2014 VOLVO	2014 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2018-12-23	CVIP	S10050	13207728	FD36332	2019-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-06-08	CVIP	S4223	12761686	FB17765	2018-12-31	Pass	
2017-12-01	CVIP	S7076	12359182	FA38567	2018-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-05-30	CVIP	S11550	11950663	EY85822	2017-11-30	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: MG2921		2015 VOLVO		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2019-04-30	CVIP	S10050	13475116	FE40453	2019-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-10-04	CVIP	S10050	13028952	FC65648	2019-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-04-03	CVIP	S13930	12594921	FB47698	2018-10-31	Pass
2017-09-22	CVIP	S6353	12204743	EZ72448	2018-03-31	Pass
2017-03-01	CVIP	S6353	11750058	EY22211	2017-09-30	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: LH1774		2006 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2019-01-16	CVIP	S0781	13244717	FC96081	2019-07-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-07-26	CVIP	S0781	12872328	FB96646	2019-01-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-01-27	CVIP	S7076	12462396	FB04359	2018-07-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2017-07-26	CVIP	S6353	12081061	EZ51756	2018-01-31	Pass
2017-01-30	CVIP	S6353	11691140	EY02325	2017-07-31	Pass

Regi # 15		Plate: 36851P		2015 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2017-08-28	CVIP	S6353	12148372	EZ71653	2018-02-28	Pass
2017-02-25	CVIP	S6353	11738756	EY03466	2017-08-31	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 38933P		2015 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2018-11-30	CVIP	S10050	13160613	FD02123	2019-06-30	Pass
2018-05-27	CVIP	S13930	12735677	FB61755	2018-11-30	Pass
2017-11-06	CVIP	S6353	12304493	FA05813	2018-05-31	Pass
2017-05-25	CVIP	S6353	11938038	EY85582	2017-11-30	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: NH0603	Plate: NH0603		2016 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-05-10	CVIP	S4438	13503917	FE42248	2019-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-11-24	CVIP	S4438	13142632	FD11808	2019-05-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-05-24	CVIP	S4438	12721170	FB85299	2018-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-11-02	CVIP	S6353	12297507	FA05797	2018-05-31	Pass	
2017-05-04	CVIP	S6353	11894096	EY65419	2017-11-30	Pass	

Regi #: e 15	Regi #: c 15		Plate: 38935P		2016 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-06-08	CVIP	S11550	13585205	FE43427	2019-12-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-12-08	CVIP	S13480	13176033	FD35168	2019-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-06-07	CVIP	S0781	12760782	FB64279	2018-12-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-11-03	CVIP	S6353	12299891	FA05800	2018-05-31	Pass	
2017-05-20	CVIP	S6353	11930290	EY85561	2017-11-30	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 40079P	Plate: 40079P		2015 VOLVO		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-04-26	CVIP	S13560	13464095	FD71528	2019-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-10-29	CVIP	S6268	13087462	FC44357	2019-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-04-30	CVIP	S6268	12663969	EZ94705	2018-10-31	Pass	
2017-10-13	CVIP	S6353	12251113	EZ72521	2018-04-30	Pass	
2017-04-25	CVIP	S6353	11865255	EY64927	2017-10-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 40566P	Plate: 40566P				
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2018-12-28	CVIP	S5745	13209980	FC78370	2019-06-30	Pass	
2018-06-18	CVIP	S5745	12785168	FA38028	2018-12-31	Pass	
2017-12-03	CVIP	S5745	12362991	EY61492	2018-06-30	Pass	
2017-05-29	CVIP	S6353	11947112	EY85602	2017-11-30	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 50118P	Plate: 50118P		2016 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-04-03	CVIP	S7130	13408355	FD38475	2019-10-31	Pass	
2018-07-27	CVIP	S0781	12874671	FB96648	2019-01-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-01-18	CVIP	S7076	12465056	FB04776	2018-07-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-07-08	CVIP	S6353	12042433	EZ12816	2018-01-31	Pass	
2017-01-26	CVIP	S6353	11682029	EY02290	2017-07-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: null		2017 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2018-02-23	CVIP	S0781	12511572	FA89475	2018-08-31	Pass
2017-08-03	CVIP	S6353	12101435	EZ51297	2018-02-28	Pass
2017-02-16	CVIP	S6353	11719225	EY03399	2017-08-31	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: NA9816	Plate: NA9816		2017 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-03-17	CVIP	S10050	13374512	FD98011	2019-09-30	Pass	
2018-09-29	CVIP	S0781	13017418	FC57753	2019-03-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-03-22	CVIP	S0781	12569956	FA89516	2018-09-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-09-13	CVIP	S6353	12182126	EZ71702	2018-03-31	Pass	
2017-03-01	CVIP	S6353	11750068	EY22212	2017-09-30	Pass	

Regi #: c 15		Plate: null		2017 FREIGH	2017 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-03-22	CVIP	S14060	13379022	FE07804	2019-09-30	Pass	
2018-09-14	CVIP	S6353	12981909	FC54621	2019-03-31	Pass	
2018-03-29	CVIP	S5914	12586717	FA84834	2018-09-30	Pass	
2017-09-26	CVIP	S6353	12210636	EZ72459	2018-03-31	Pass	
2017-03-23	CVIP	S6647	11794480	EY09091	2017-09-30	Pass	

Regi #: c 15		Plate: 49679P		2017 FREIGH	2017 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-05-25	CVIP	S13480	13542046	FE54261	2019-11-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-11-06	CVIP	S0781	13105343	FC96005	2019-05-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-04-28	CVIP	S0781	12659329	FB42610	2018-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-10-07	CVIP	S6353	12240602	EZ72505	2018-04-30	Pass	
2017-04-21	CVIP	S6353	11857866	EY64904	2017-10-31	Pass	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 40002P		2017 PETERBIL		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2018-06-13	CVIP	S12620	12773503	FB34069	2018-12-31	Pass
2017-11-02	CVIP	S12620	12297176	EZ22909	2018-05-31	Pass
2017-03-22	CVIP	S11270	11791018	EY28649	2017-09-30	Pass

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 40082P		2018 FREIGH	2018 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2018-12-15	CVIP	S0781	13189674	FC96049	2019-06-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-06-19	CVIP	S0781	12788084	FB64294	2018-12-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2017-12-08	CVIP	S6353	12375605	FA30294	2018-06-30	Pass	

Regi #: 6 15		Plate: 30826P		2018 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2019-05-23	CVIP	S13480	13536295	FE54253	2019-11-30	Pass
2018-11-10	CVIP	S0781	13114475	FC96008	2019-05-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-04-23	CVIP	S0781	12642602	FB42592	2018-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: c 15		Plate: 41677P		2018 FREIGH	2018 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-05-06	CVIP	S13480	13491668	FE11879	2019-11-30	Pass	
2018-10-30	CVIP	S0781	13088061	FC57801	2019-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-04-13	CVIP	30781	12619560	FB42581	2018-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 41678P		2018 FREIGH	2018 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result	
2019-04-23	CVIP	S13480	13453768	FE11851	2019-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-10-19	CVIP	S0781	13061922	FC57786	2019-04-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)	
2018-04-28	CVIP	S0781	12659259	FB42608	2018-10-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)	

Regi #: e 15		Plate: 45067P		2018 FREIGHTLIN		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2019-03-03	CVIP	S14550	13338764	FC85853	2019-09-30	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-09-17	CVIP	S11330	12985104	FB71404	2019-03-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2018-03-13	CVIP	S5708	12548689	FB06834	2018-09-30	Pass